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James M. King 

Rates Analyst II, Rates & Regulatory Affairs 

15 Buttrick Rd. 

Londonderry, NH 03053 

978-846-5039 

James.King@libertyutilities.com 

 

August 31, 2023 

Via Electronic Mail 

Daniel Goldner 

Chairman 

New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission 

21 South Fruit St., Suite 10 

Concord, NH 03301-2429 

 

Dear Chairman Goldner: 

Re:  DG 23-034; Liberty Utilities (EnergyNorth Natural Gas) Corp. d/b/a Liberty–Keene 

Division 

Summer 2023 Cost of Gas – September 2023 COG Adjustment Effective 2023-09-01 

(correction) 

On behalf of Liberty Utilities (EnergyNorth Natural Gas) Corp. d/b/a Liberty–Keene Division, 

enclosed are corrected clean and redlined versions of Forty-ninth Revised Page 4.  The versions 

filed on August 24, 2023, state “Superseding Forty-sixth” revised page 4, instead of “Superseding 

Forty-eighth” revised page 4, which is the appropriate header. Thank you for your attention to 

this matter.  Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions. 

 

Sincerely, 

/s/James M. King 

James M. King 

 

Enclosures 

Cc: Service List 


